

RE: HBN -- FHP

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson3@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 22 Aug 2017 09:48:06 -0400

thx

From: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Sent: August 22, 2017 8:12 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: HBN -- FHP

No comments ... technical in places (hard to avoid), but makes sense.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Monday, Aug 21, 2017, 4:32 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: Donaldson, Mark (TBS) <Mark.Donaldson3@ontario.ca>
Subject: HBN -- FHP

Hi Sarah – attached is the HBN on the FHP which you can share as a draft. I'd like to get IESO and Energy to review before we finalize – let me know if coms wants to review first.

Mark – can you take a cold read of this document and see if you have any edits – understand you are still getting up to speed on the issue, but if you have questions/comments, others will likely as well.

Thanks,